



C.V.

Name: Mohamed Sayed Shehata Mohamed.

Nationality: Egyptian.

The university which PH.D : Ain Shams University – Faculty of Agriculture – Department of Agricultural Economics,1993.

Degree: professor,2003.

The current work: Professor Emeritus,2016, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University.

E-mail: moh.shehata@hotmail.com

Educational Qualifications:

- (1) Ph. D.(Agric. Economics), Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 1993, Thesis's title: An Economic Study for water utilization in the Agricultural Sector in Egypt.**
- (2) M. Sc. (Agric. Economics), faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University 1988, Thesis's title: An Economic study of some Medicinal and Aromatic plants in Egypt.**
- (3) B. Sc (Agric. Economics). Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University 1978.**

Employment Record:

- (1) Professor Emeritus, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, August 2017 –**
- (2) Professor and Chairman, Department of Agricultural Economics – Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 2014 – 2017.**
- (3) Professor, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 2013 –2014.**
- (4) Professor, King Faisal University in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, College of Agricultural and Food Sciences, Department of Agricultural Business and Consumer Science, 2008 – 2013.**
- (5) Professor Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 2003– 2008.**
- (6) Associate professor Agric. Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University,1998.**
- (7) Economical Expert at the Arab organization for Agric. Development in Khartoum, 1995– 1996.**
- (8) Lecturer, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 1993.**
- (9) Assistant, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 1988.**
- (10) Demonstrator, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 1982.**

Key Qualifications:

Extensive experience spanning 25 years in various fields of agricultural economics, with particular emphasis on agricultural marketing, economics of agricultural production, feasibility studies, project evaluation, and other related topics. These areas constitute the main focus of research, consultancy, studies, and training activities at the local, regional, and international levels, in addition to teaching in these fields.

First: Experiences include:

- A) Teaching Courses in Agric: Macro & Micro Economic Theory, agricultural Economy, Agricultural Production Economics, Introduction to Statistics. methods of research, Marketing, Land Resource Economics, Economy Marketing, Agric. Price Analysis, Analytical and marketing models, econometrics, Operations Research. for both undergraduate and graduate students in Agric. Economic Department, Faculty of Agriculture , Ain Shams University, and the high institute of Agric. Co-operative, in Cairo . Department of Agricultural Economics, College of Agricultural and Food Sciences, King Faisal University in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
- B) Participation in research projects: Feasibility studies, Marketing studies, Project evaluation, Extension Program research in the following fields: Comprehensive development in rural area, Marketing projects, Agricultural Economics.

Second: Some Participated in following research projects:

1. Member of the research team for the study on *the importance of small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) in economic development*, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 2020–2021.
2. Member of the research team for the *technical, financial, and economic feasibility study* of the East El-Tafria Fish Farming Project, Port Said Governorate, National Company for Fisheries and Aquaculture, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, 2019.
3. A Member of team to prepare (strategy for agricultural sector in Egypt until 2030), by cooperation between the Agricultural Research Council, the Egyptian Ministry of Agriculture and Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO), January 2009.
4. Consultant Misr for Development Program to prepare (the development plans of governorates in the framework of five-year plan 2007-2012 (Sohag Governorate)), by cooperation between the (UNDP), the Ministry of State for Local Development, Egypt and the Program for Development, 2006-2007.
5. A Member of team to prepare (the Human development Reports for the

governorates of Damietta and Port Said), by cooperation between the Ministry of Local Development and (UNDP), 2008.

6. A Member of team the project (economics of the use of biotechnology in agriculture, chemical), by cooperation between Ain Shams University in conjunction with the Academy of Scientific Research 2004-2006.

7. A Member of team to prepare (Human Development Report Daquhliya governorate), by cooperation between the Ministry of Local Development and (UNDP), 2005.

8. A Member of team to prepare (the Human development Reports for the governorates of Alexandria, Menoufiya, Cairo, Eastern, Kafr El-Sheikh, Fayoum, Assiut, by cooperation between the building and developing the Egyptian village and the Ministry of Local Development and UNDP, the United Nations (UNDP), 2003.

9. A Member of team to, (the participatory development project), by cooperation between the construction and development of the village and the Egyptian Ministry of Local Development and UNDP, the United Nations (UNDP), 2001 - 2002.

10. A Member of the Study team, (Evaluation of the role of agriculture reform), a joint project between the Centre for Economic Studies and Development, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, and the United Nations Research Institute for Social Development, Geneva (IFAD) - 2000-2001.

11. Member of the Study team, (the settlement project in the new land), the Ministry of Agriculture, No. 2499 / 33, the World Food Program, 2000.

Third: Expert & Research Dept., Arab Organization for Agricultural Development (AOAD), League of Arab States, Khartoum, Sudan.
Through this period, about 10 applied studies were, 1995–1996.

Selected Publications

Published research :

About 100 Scientific paper in various subjects had been published during the period 1990- 2024 in different conferences and specialized magazines in Egypt.

Books:

Co-Author of ten books (in Arabic) in the area of Agricultural Economics: (Agricultural economy, Agricultural Marketing, Agricultural Policy, Studies the feasibility of agricultural projects).

SKILLS:

Language: Arabic and English

Computer knowledge: Windows, excel, SPSS.